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Rosalva DePillo

From: Rosalva DePilio

Sent: Waednesday, February 22, 2006 5:04 PM
To: RecruitmentCoordinatord

Subject: Pharmacy Services Rep Job Requisition
importance: High

Attachmaents: Pharmacy PSR Job Description rev2.21.06.5tf; PSR Job Posting Mi.xls; PSR Job Posting
CT.xis; PSR Job Posting NJ.xls; PSR Job Posting MD.xis

Please post the following job requisitions for MD, NJ, CT, MI
I've also attached the Job Description. Also, please add the requisition to my logon on the recruiter site.

Let me know if you have ahy questions.

Rosaliva Ds Fifa

Casa Dol Norte

1350 Otd Bayshora Hwy #777
Burlingame, CA 94010
Ph.850-595-8905
Fax:866-552-0423

rosatva depitofiavita.com

2/13/2007 DAV-01881



DaVita. Job Posting Form

Hiring Manager: For posing, please complete all fields on this form and email to the Recruitment Coordinalor covering your state.
If you have questiona when filing out this form. contact your appropriale Recruitment Coordinator.
Once the position has been fiflad, pleass inform your Recruiter ASAP.
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AZ,CA, NV, OR, UT, WA, Casa DaVita, The Grove, Team Evergrasn: Recrime
"ulﬂ.m.“sal—l-m-“s.mo&mml.ﬁlﬁ AL Y
1A, IN, IL, FL, MN, NE, Wi, Falms, Palms South: e

CT,DC,DE.KY,MHD,H.NNJ.HY.P&.RI,W,TOIMM'
GA, NG, OH, SC, TN, VA, Music Clty: Racrukme

Facility Information

Faclity Number: 1743104 | Facliity Name: DaViis Rx
Diviskon Name: { star RX [#] |Reglon Number s RD Name: 4742 Davita Rx
Location (Gity, State, Zip): Balimore, MD 21214 | Faclifty Type: [ Business omce ]
If DesNovoiAcquisition, Date Openiedis): Days of Clinic Operation: [ Mondy - Friday {wl
Hiring Manager Name: Rosalva De Plilo Hiring Manager Email: Tosaha.depiiofdevita.com
Sscondary Manager Nams: Kim Esglon | Secondary Manager Email: kim.saslon@davita.com

Positron lidarimation

Positlon to Post {Job Title): Pharmacy Services Representatlve

Recrulting Start Dsto! 22212006 | Employment Status: [ FuTene [+}
Licenss Required? O tes @80  Opefared | License/Certification Type: | e
Lovet of Education Required: [ Some Cofiege [w] | Praterred Experlence: [3 yoors o more [»]
Traatment Modality: [coporate [w] |Diatysis Experience? [ T=] | tes#Youn:
Salary / Hourly Rangs: $45,000 to $55,000 Exemption: @ ExemptySalnried O Non-Exempt/Howty
Work Schedula (ShiftiDays): | Morsy - Friday [w] | Number of Hours Per Weok: 40
s Travel Required? f ves, 75- 100% [#] | Additionat Languages Required/Preferred: I 1

New Position ar Replacement of Teammate

@ Nuw Poshion, Choose Ressoy, | ) Raplacement, Choose Reason: | Replaced Toammuato's Last Day of Work (Date):

Replaced Teammats's Name:

Consldering External Candidates? Yes w| | Additional Posting Sites (Optional): O Noe  © Monster ($125)
Print Ad (Optional): O Noad Omad Oumad | Amount to Spend:

Ad Run Begin Date: 21222006 Newspapsr Name:

Hiring Manager: Kim Easlon

Regional Director: Josh Golomb

Yice Preskiont: Executhve at Large, Bill Hughson

Commants ! Specis! Requests (Bonus, Special Pay, etc.)

Bonus Potential

= All Posilions must be posted internally for 7 calendar days before hiring a candidate.

DAV-01846



